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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

| Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
(‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting

| Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

] affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its loss (including other comprehensive income), its

cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

4. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. Other information does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

5. The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors.
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
Wi qf{ég" @t@ the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
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view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls; :

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusicns are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the-Ggmpany to cease to continue as a going concern; and
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

VWe communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are
not applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section
2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position
as at 31 March 2023;

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023;

il There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023;

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
—inpote 34(H) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
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(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company tc or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the
intermadiaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ('the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;
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b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 34(l)(a) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has causes us to believe that the

: ' management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material

‘ misstatement.

|
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V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023.

vi.  Provise to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which
use accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting
software which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1
April 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For S. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013 Firm Registration No.: 009612N

————

Deepak Mittal
Partner

Membership No.:503843
UDIN: 23503843BGUTBG9871

Shishir Tekriwal
Partner

Membership No.: 088262
UDIN: 23088262BGUUDX5064

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Ceampany and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(i) (a)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment .

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to
as ‘the Order’) is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period
of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain property,
plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties

where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company. For title deeds of immovable properties in the nature of land with gross carrying
values of Rs. 250.77 millien as at 31 March 2023, which have been mortgaged as security
for loans or borrowings taken by the Company, confirmations with respect to title of the
Company have been directly obtained by us from the respective lenders.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Further,

the Company does not hold any intangible assets and Right of Use assets

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) (a) of

(b)

(iii) (a)

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not provided any loans or provided any advances in the nature of loans, or
guarantee, or security to any other entity during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clauses
3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any investment, provided any loans and advances in the nature of
loans, any guarantee or given any security during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of loans amounting to Rs. 483.04 million granted by the Company as disclosed in Note
4 to the accompanying financial statements, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and principal and interest amount is not due for payment currently.
Further, in respect of loan amounting to Rs. 45.85 million granted by the Company as disclosed
in Note 12 to the accompanying financial statements, the schedule of repayment of principal has
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

(vi)

not been stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment as to whether the repayment of
principal is regular. Further, no interest is receivable on such loan.

There is no overdue amount in respect of loans amounting to Rs. 483.04 million granted to such
companies as disclosed in Note 4 to the accompanying financial statements. Further, in the
absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal in respect of loan amounting to Rs.
45.85 millions as disclosed in Note 12 to the accompanying financial statements, we are unable
to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for mare than 90 days.
Reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of such principal amounts.
Further, no interest is receivable on such loan.

In respect of loan amounting to Rs. 45.85 million granted by the Company as disclosed in Note
12 to the accompanying financial statements, the schedule of repayment of principal has not
been stipulated. No interest is receivable on such loans. According to the information and
explanation given to us, such loans have not been demanded for repayment as on date.

The Company has granted loans which are repayable on demand, as per details below.
(Rs. in million)

Particulars All Parties | Promoters | Related Parties

Aggregate of loans/advances in
nature of loan
- Repayable on demand (A) 45.85 - 45.85

- Agreement does not specify any terms
or period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 45.85 - 45.85
Percentage of loans/advances in

8.67% - 8.67%

nature of loan to the total loans

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act.
As the Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in Schedule
VI of the Act, provisions of section 186 except sub-section (1) of the Act are not applicable
to the Company. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 186 in
respect of investments, as applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been deemed to be deposit
within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Cempany.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act in respect of Company's products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) {(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed

statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have been slight
delay in few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were

Wie-
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

| (b)
|

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as incoeme during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted

‘ (viii)
|

(b)

(xi) (2)

in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us including representation received
from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any gevernment authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and there has been no
utilisation during the current year of the term loans obtained by the Company during any
previous years. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any funds on short term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) and
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to

us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to

us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

(xi)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the
Act. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

{b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the

(xv)

period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c¢) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(b) Based con the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management

(xvii)

(xx)

of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current as well as the immediately preceding

financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, cur knowledge of the plans of the
Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not meet the
criteria as specified under sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies

72'AON N
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| Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

f For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For 8. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013 Firm Registration No.: 009612

duapo s

Deepak Mittal

Partner

Membership No.:503843
UDIN: 23503843BGUTBG9871

Shishir Tekriwal
Partner

Membership No.: 088262
UDIN: 23088262BGUUDX5064

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of ACME
Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2023

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private
Limited (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s palicies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI") prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of ACME
Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2023 (continued)

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For 8. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013 Firm Registration No.: 00961;&

i

Deepak Mittal Y Shishir Tekriwal

Partner Partner

Membership No.: 503843 , & Membership No.: 088262
UDIN: 23503843BGUTBGS871 R ,;g/-;/' UDIN: 23088262BGUUDX5064
Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi

Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023



Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTC057909
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

" As at As at
Particulags Notes 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1,443.83 1,548.93
Financial assets

Loans 4 483.04 483.04

Other financial assets 5 375 3.35
Non-current tax assets (net) 7 5.02 4.20
Other non current assets 8 20.33 21.50
Total non current assets 1,955.97 2,061.02
Current assets
Financial assets

Trade receivables 9 58.86 58.63

Cash and cash equivalents 10 5.58 3.36

Other bank balances 11 19.56 22.04

Loans 12 4590 45.90

Other financial assets 13 67.74 26.44
Other current assets 14 2.07 2.02
Total current assets 199.71 158.39
Total assets 2.155.68 2,219.41
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 15 284.94 284.94
Other equity 16 (214.76) (194.47)

70.18 90.47
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Long term borrowings 17 1,811.95 1,885.55
Deferred tax liabilities {net) [ 51.63 51.51
Total non- current liabilities 1,863.58 1,937.06
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Short term borrowings 18 107.20 98.45

Trade payables 19

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.21 0.21
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.64 0.60

Other financial liabilities 20 107.69 87.60
Other current liabilities 21 6.18 5.02
Total current liabilities 22192 191.88
Total equity and liabilities 2,155.68 2,219.41
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are 1-39

integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For 8. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.; 001076N/N500013 Firm Registration No.: 009612N
P ?-‘
Shis| ekriwal
Partner
Membership No. 503843 Membership No. 088262
Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi

Date: 11 May 2023 “BNDIO Date: 11 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors (
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Director Director
DIN No. 06887340 DIN No. 06367310
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harul Nama
Company Secretary
M. No. A52620

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023




Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTC057909
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

L For the year ended For the year ended

Particul Noty
i - 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue
Revenue from operations 22 280.53 274.54
Other income 23 51.98 32.57
Total revenue 332.51 307.11
Expenses
Finance costs 24 228.96 305.07
Depreciation expense 25 102.96 102.95
Other expenses 26 20.76 21.48
Total expense 352.68 429.50
Loss before tax (20.17) (122.39)
Tax expense 6
Current tax expense - 0.03
Deferred tax expense 0.12 58.81
Total tax expense 0.12 58.84
Loss for the year (20.29) (181.23)
Other comprehensive income . o
Total comprehensive loss (20.29) (181.23)
Earnings/ (loss) per share 30
Basic loss per share (in Rs.) (0.71) (6.36)
Diluted loss per share (in Rs.) (0.71) (6.36)
Summary of signiﬁcant accounting policies and other explanatory information are 1-39

integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For 8. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013  Firm Registration No.: 009612N

* :
Deepak Mittal
Partner Partner

S-ﬁ'ls%lr ; eltriwal

Membership No. 503843

Membership No. 088262

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\- A,

Veer Pratap
Director

f

|
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Deep’a/I/{ Sharma
Director
DIN No. 06367310

I Place: New Delhi

Place: Gurugram /. : / L
Date: 11 May 2023/ \&) Date: 11 May2023, |
W QAR ASS N

_-DIN No. 06887340
A\ J/\( I
( "‘J il
“~Charul Nama

Company Secretary
M. No. A52620
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Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023



Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTC057909
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense

Finance costs

Interest income

Amortisation of deferred expenses

Excess provisions written back

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

Increase in trade receivables

Decrease in other current and non-current financial assets

(Increase)/ decrease in other current and non-current assets

Increase in trade payables

Increase in other current and non-current financial liabilities

Increase in other current and non-current liabilites

Cash flows generated from operating activities post working capital changes
Income tax paid (net)

Net cash flows generated from operating activities (A)

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Refund of taxes in relation to property, plant and equipment
Interest received
Fixed deposits matured during the year
Loans to related parties (net)

Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES*
Proceeds from non convertible debentures
Repayment of long term borrowings
Repayment of non convertible debentures
Finance costs paid
Net eash flows (used in)/ from financing activities (C)

Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the begining of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

*Refer note 32 for reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are
integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LILP For 8. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013  Firm Registration No.: 009612N

b
Deepak Mittal Shishir Tekriwal

Partner Partner
Membership No. 503843 Membership No. 088262

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023

20.17) (122.39)
102.96 102.95
228.96 305.07
(48.52) (32.57)
1.17 "
(3.46) g
260.94 253.06
(0.23) (2.33)
- 0.61
(0.05) 1.10
0.04 0.19
0.24 230
1.16 2.90
262.10 257.83
(0.92) (1.90)
261.18 255.93
2.14 .
6.80 7.16
2.50 135.80
- (483.04)
11.44 (340.08)
. 1,746.75
- (1,429.89)
(102.66) (46.91)
(167.74) (250.17)
(270.40) 19.78
222 (64.37)
336 67.73
5.58 3.36

1-39

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Veer Pratap Dew‘m

Director Director

DIN No. 06887340 DIN No. 06367310
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Charul Nama

Company Secretary

M. No. A52620

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023




Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTC057909
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

A Equity share capital

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars Balance as at I:;‘::_:i:q;::ly Balance as at I:;:i:i:q;;tly Balance as at
1 April 2021 . p 31 March 2022 g £ 31 March 2023
during the year during the year
Equity share capital 284.94 - 284.94 - 284.94
B Other equity In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
Particulars Reserves and surplus
Egity conpionsnt Retained Total
of compound 5
; earnings
instruments
Balance as at 1 April 2021 8.63 (21.87) (13.24)
Loss for the year ) - (181.23) (181.23)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 8.63 (203.10) (194.47)
Loss for the year - (20.29) (20.29)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 8.63 (223.39) (214.76)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are 1-39

integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For S. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
f:'s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013  Firm Registration No.: 009612N
L[]

F
=
DeepaldMittal Shishir Tekriwal Veer Pratap

Partner Partner Director
Membership No. 503843 Membership No. 088262 DJ.I}{ No. 06887340

Fd )

{ q-f“’l—/ I P
\G', \ w [vVJJT
Place: Gurugram [/ \%\ Place: New Delhi “Charul Nama

Date: 11 May 2023 | |« Date: 11 May 2023 Company Secretary
n | pany 3
g e M. No. A52620

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTC057909
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

1.

2.01

2.02

i) Corporate information

ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited ("the Company") was incorporated as of 21 January, 2016 under Companies Act, 2013. The entity is
engaged in the business of establishing, commissioning, setting up, operating and maintaining power generation using solar, fossil and alternate source of
energy and act as owners, manufacturing, engineers, procurers, buyers, sellers, distributors, dealers and contractors for setting up of power plant using
glass bases mirrors, photo voltaic, boilers, turbines and/or other equipments for generating, distribution and supplying of electricity and other products
using solar, fossil and alternate source of energy under conditions of direct ownership or through its affiliates, associates or subsidiaries.

The Company owns and operates solar power project with installed capacity of 30 MW in the state of Telengana. The project is intended to sell the power
generated, under long term Power Purchase Agreement with National Thermal Power Corporation, Telengana.

During the previous year, the Company and 11 fellow subsidiaries [ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited, ACME Solar Technologies
(Gujarat) Private Limited, ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Nalanda Solar Power Private Limited, Nirosha Power Private Limited,
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited, ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited, ACME Jodhpur
Solar power Private Limited, ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited and ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited] , collectively referred to as
"Restricted Group" had issued INR denominated Non- Convertible Debentures (“INR NCDs™) to a Foreign Portfolio Investor, under Voluntary Retention
Route as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. Such Foreign Portfolio Investor, in turn had issued USD denominated bonds (“FPI Bonds™), that are
listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (SGX-ST).

The Company does not have any employees on the payroll, for which Company has entered into an agreement for operation and maintenance of the
project including administrative and financial reporting services.

The financial statement have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 11 May 2023.

ii) Amended Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and interpretations effective during the year

Ind AS 103 Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements
of Ind AS 103. The amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements of the Company.

Ind AS 16 Proceeds before intended use

The amendment specify that an entity shall deduct from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds received from selling items
produced while the entity is preparing the asset for its intended use. The amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements of the
company.

Ind AS 37 Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a
contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate
directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements
of the Company.

Ind AS 109 Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent” test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial
liability. The amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements of the Company.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and
the relevant provisions of the Act. Effective 1 April 2016, the Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with
Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with | April 2015 as the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Refer | (ii) above for certain
amendments to the standards which have become effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022.

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest million except where otherwise indicated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on a going concern basis except for certain financial assets and financial
liabilities which are measured at fair value.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.
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Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited

CIN -

U40300HR2016PTC057909

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the respective company, using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions (spot exchange rate).

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the re-measurement of monetary items denominated in
foreign currency at year-end exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at year-end and are measured at historical cost (translated using the exchange rates at the fransaction date),
except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

Foreign currency loans availed for acquisition of property, plant and equipment are converted at the rate prevailing on the due date for instalments
repayable during the year and at the rate prevailing on the date of balance sheet for the outstanding loan.

Revenue
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of power

Revenue from supply of power is recognised net of any cash rebates, when the power is supplied and units of electricity are delivered as it best depicts the
value to the customer and complete satisfaction of performance obligation.

Revenue from sale of power is recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the tariff is fixed or determinable, solar energy kilowatts
are supplied and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue is based on the solar energy kilowatts actually supplied to customers multiplied by the rate
per kilo-watt hour agreed to in the respective power purchase agreement (PPAs). The solar energy kilowatts supplied by the Company are validated by the
customer prior to billing and recognition of revenue.

Interest income

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized
cost of the financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income 1s included in other income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitions, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is
necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred and
reported in finance costs.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption, in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

- it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

- it 1s held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability
that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets/liabilities include current portion of nen-current financial assets/liabilities respectively. All other assets/liabilities are classified as non-
current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of the operations and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipments are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of items of the property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price net of any trade discount and rebate, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities),
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to
acquisition of qualifying property, plant and equipments upto the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Whenever significant parts of the property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based
on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.




Acme Mahbubnagar Selar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTC057909 )
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

2.08

2.09

(@)
(b)

Depreciation is recognised based on the cost of assets (other than freehold land) using the straight-line method. The useful life of property, plant and
equipment is considered based on life prescribed in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of power plant assets, where the depreciation is
charged on the basis of the relevant tariff regulations based on technical assessment, taking into account the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the
assets, the operating condition of the assets, anticipated technical changes, manufacturer warranties and maintenance support. The estimated useful lives
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

For impairment assessment purposes, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are largely independent cash inflows (cash-generating units).
As a result, some assets are tested individually for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit level. All individual assets or cash-generating
units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s (or cash-generating unit’s) carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, which
is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. To determine the value-in-use, management estimates expected future cash flows from
each cash-generating unit and determines a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The date used for impairment
testing procedures are directly linked to the Company’s latest approved budget, adjusted as necessary to exclude the effects of future reorganisations and
asset enhancements. Discount factors are determined individually for each cash-generating unit and reflect current market assessments of the time value of
money and asset-specific risk factors.

Impairment losses are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Further, impairment loss is reversed if the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable
amount exceeds its carrying amount. The reversal is limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as an increase in
revaluation.

Financial instruments

Recognition, initial measurement and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument, and,
except for trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component, these are measured initially at:

a) fair value, in case of financial instruments subsequently carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL),

b) fair value adjusted for transaction costs, in case of all other financial instruments,
Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is derecognised when the underlying obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Different criteria to determine impairment are applied for each category of financial assets, which are described below.
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

+ Financial assets at amortised cost

+ Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

- Financial assets, derivatives and equity instruments at FVTPL

(1) Financial assets at amortised cost

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

The Company’s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables and derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method except for derivatives and financial liabilities
designated at FVTPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.

A “Financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is ta hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial

assels carried at amortised cost.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the

Company expects to receive. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider :

— All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) aver the expected life of the assets, e

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms. AL & 7 N
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2.10

Trade receivables

The Company applies simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from
initial recognition of receivables. '

Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in
the eredit risk since initial recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, life time impairment loss is provided otherwise provides for 12 month
expected credit losses.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method except for derivatives and financial liabilities
designated at FVTPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, cross currency rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of contract. On the issuance of compound financial
instruments, the fair value of liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is classified as a financial
liability “:easured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption. The equity component is classified
under other equity.

(2) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Financial assets that meet the following conditions are measured initially as
well as at the end of each reporting date at fair value, recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI).

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates Lo cash flows that represent solely payment of principal and interest.

(3) Financial assets, derivatives and equity instruments at FVTPL

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured
at FVTPL. Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.

Income taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax expense is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly
in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year. The amount of current tax payable is the best estimate of the tax
amount expected to be paid that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria is met. Current Income tax related to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity is recognised in other comprehensive income or in equity as the case may be.

Deferred tax

Deferred lax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
tax base i.e. amounts used for taxation purposes.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation, deductible temporary differences, to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. A deferred tax liability is recognised in respect of taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax liabilities and assets and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity or on different tax entities, but they
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statement of profit and loss either in
comprehensive income or in equity. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
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2.14

2.15

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments maturing within 3
months from the date of acquisition. Cash and cash equivalent are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle
the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present
obligations as a whole. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the Statement of
Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

Any reimbursement that the Company is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset.
However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision.

No liability is recognised if an outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is nat probable. Such situations are disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note unless the possibility of outflow is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.
However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related asset is recognized

Government grants

Govermnment grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the
grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period necessary to match them with the
cost that they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis and presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the assets are present . us deferred income and such income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period
on a systematic basic within other income.

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies
When preparing the financial statement, management makes a number of judgements, estimates and assumptions about the recognition and measurement
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances
which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its
Jjudgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash-generating units based on expected future cash flows and
uses an interest rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable
discount rate.

Useful lives of depreciable assets

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation expense in future periods.

Fair value measurement

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
mstruments.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share
to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split and reverse
share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,
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2.16 Amendment to Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. MCA, vide its circular dated 31 March 2023 has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023 to further amend the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as below:

Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statement )
Requirement to disclose ‘material accounting policies’ instead of “significant accounting policies’ and related guidance included to determine whether the

policy is material or not.

Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Definition of ‘accounting estimates® now included in the standard enabling distinction between change in accounting estimates from change in
accounting policies.

Ind AS 12 Income Taxes

Transactions that does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences at the time of initial transaction have now been included in the
exemptions for recognition of deferred tax liability and deferred tax assets in case of taxable temporary differences.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact of amendments to the aforementioned accounting standards on its financial statements.
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3 Property, plant and equipment*
Details of entity's property, plant and equipment and their carrying amounts are as follows:

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Paiticiline Freehold Pla.nt and Total
land* equipment

Gross block

Balance as at 1 April 2021 250.77 1,765.95 2,016.72

Addition during the year = - -

Balance as at 31 March 2022 250.77 1,765.95 2,016.72

Adjustment during the year’ (2.14) - (2.14)

Balance as at 31 March 2023 248.63 1,765.95 2,014.58

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 April 2021 B 364.84 364.84

Depreciation charge for the year - 102.95 102.95

Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 467.79 467.79

Depreciation charge for the year = 102.96 102.96

Balance as at 31 March 2023 - 570.75 570.75

Net block

Balance as at 31 March 2022 250.77 1,298.16 1,548.93

Balance as at 31 March 2023 248.63 1,195.20 1,443.83

~The title deeds of all the freehold land are in the name of the Company and are pledged with the lender.
* Refer note 31 for details of assets pledged.

* During the current year, Commissionerate of Industries, Hyderabad, Govemnment of Telangana has sanctioned the reimbursement of stamp

duty to the Company under the scheme of TIDEA.
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars adit Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
4 Loans - non current
Unsecured
Loans to related parties 483.04 483.04
483.04 483.04

*Carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. with the tenure of 15 years beginning from the date of disbursal of first tranche. Principal will be repaid in
one bullet installment at the end of the tenure. (refer note 29)

5 Other financial assets - non current
Security deposits !

6 Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net)
Deferred tax assets arising on:
Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses
Deferred tax liabilities arising on:
Property, plant and equipment
Compound financial instruments
Deferred tax liabilities (net)

3.75 3.35
3.75 3.35
239.03 256.37
(287.72) (304.90)
(2.95) (2.98)
(5L.63) (51.51)

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

(Expenses)/ credit

Particulars As at recognised in As at

(2022-23) 31 March 2022 | statement of profit | 31 March 2023
and loss

Assets

Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses™ 256.37 (17.34) 239.03

Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment (304.90) 17.18 (287.72)

Compound financial instruments (2.98) 0.03 (2.95)

Taotal (51.51) (0.12) (51.63)

(Expenses)/ credit

Particulars As at recognised in As at

(2021-22) 31 March 2021 | statement of profit | 31 March 2022
and loss

Assets

Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses 333.19 (76.82) 256.37

Minimum alternate tax credit 3.93 (3.93) -

Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment (326.72) 21.82 (304.90)

Compound financial instruments (3.10) 0.12 (2.98)

Total 7.30 (58.81) (51.51)
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Effective tax reconciliation In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
Pivitciliss For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loss before tax (20.17) (122.39)
Applicable tax rate” 25.17% 25.17%
Expected tax expense [A] (5.08) (30.80)
Expenses not considered in determining taxable profit 0.23 0.83
Reversal minimum alternate tax credit - 3.93
Brought forward business loss no longer available for set off” 4.97 -
Impact for changes in tax rates - 85.48
Others (0.00) (0.60)
Total adjustments [B] 5.20 89.64
Actual tax expense [C=A+B] 0.12 58.84
Total tax incidence 0.12 58.84
Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss [D] 0.12 58.84

“The Company had exercised the option under section 115BAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961, as introduced by the Taxation Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2019, while filing return of income for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. Consequently, during previous year, the
Company had applied the lower income tax rates on the deferred tax assets/ liabilities to the extent these are expected to be realized or
settled in the future period under the new regime.

"Deferred tax asset on brought forward business losses has not been recognised as at 31 March 2023 in accordance with the provisions of
Section 79 of the Income- tax Act, 1961, due to change in shareholding of the Company during the current year,
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

7 Non-current tax assets (net)
Advance tax (net of provision)

8 Other non current assets

Prepaid expenses

9 Trade receivables

Considered good- unsecured

5.02 4.20
5.02 4.20
20.33 21.50
20.33 21.50
58.86 58.63
58.86 58.63

Trade receivable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

31 March 2023 Unbilled Less than 6 months More than 3 Total
Not due 1-2 years 2-3 years
revenue 6 months  to 1 years years
Undisputed trade receivable
Considered good 29.14 29.72 - - - - - 58.86
Credit impaired - - - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivable
Considered good - - - - - - - -
Credit impaired - - - - - - - -
Total trade receivable 29.14 29.72 - - - - - 58.86
Outstanding for following perieds from the due date of payment
31 March 2022 Unbilled Less than 6 months More than 3 Total
Not due 1-2 years 2-3 years
revenue 6 months  to 1 years years
Undisputed trade receivable
Considered good 29.88 28.75 - - - - - 58.63
Credit impaired - - - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivable
Considered good - - - - = & - -
Credit impaired - - - - - - - »
Total trade receivable 29.88 28.75 - = - & - 58.63
10 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with bank - current accounts 5.58 3.36
5.58 3.36
11 Other bank balances
Fixed deposits with remaining maturity more than 3 months and less than 12 months 19.56 22.04
19.56 22.04
- ] (This space has been intentionally lefi blank) <
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
Particulars - As at Asat
: 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
s 12 Loans
Loans to related parties
Considered good- unsecured ¥ 45.90 45.90
45.90 45.90

*Loan given of Rs. 45.85 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 45.85 million) is interest free and repayable on demand. (refer note 29).
* Inclusive of accrued interest of Rs. 0.05 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 0.05 million) for loan repaid during the previous year,

Note:

Loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoter, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013),

either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on demand.

31 March 2023 In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Amount of loan  Percentage to
or advance in the total loans
the nature of and advances

Type of borrower

‘ loan in the nature of
| outstanding loans
Promoter - -
Directors - -
KMPs - =
Related Parties 45.85 8.67%
31 March 2022

Amount of loan  Percentage to
or advance in the total loans

Type of borrower the nature of and advances

loan in the nature of
outstanding loans
Promoter - -
Directors - -
KMPs - -
Related Parties 45.85 8.67%
13 Other financial assets
Interest accrued on long term loan to related party* ‘ 67.55 26.25
Receivable from related party‘ 0.19 0.19
67.74 26.44
* Refer note 29
14 Other current assets
Advance to vendors 0.08 0.07
Prepaid expenses 1.99 1.95
2.07 2.02
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15 Equity share capital

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Authorised 29,000,000 290.00 29,000,000 290.00
Issued and subscribed and fully paid up 28,493,700 284.94 28,493,700 284.94
Total 28,493,700 284.94 28,493,700 284.94

1. Reconciliation of equity capital outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

For the period ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
) Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year 28,493,700 284.94 28.493,700 284.94
Issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 28,493,700 284.94 28,493,700 284.94

2. Shares held by holding Company

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

FrrGesiars Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited” - - 28,493,700 284.94
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited™ 28,493,700 284.94 = &
‘including shares held by nominee shareholder
#w.e.f 01 June 2022,
3. Number of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares in the Company

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Particul
aricuiars Number of shares Holding Number of shares % Holding

ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited - - 28,493,700 100%

ACME Solar Energy Private Limited 28,493,700 100% = -
4. Shareholding of promoter
Shareholding of promoter is as follows:
Shares held by promoter % Change

Promoter name As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 during the

Number of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding period
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited - - 28,493,700 100% -100%
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited 28,493,700 100% - = 100%

5. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholder.

6. Details of shares issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus issues and
brought back during the last 5 years for each class of shares

The Company has not issued any shares pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares
nor has there been any buy-back of shares in the current year and immediately preceding five years.
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars -y il

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

16 Other equity

Equity component of compound instrument
Opening balance 8.63 8.63
Converted during the year - -
Balances at the end of the year 8.63 8.63
Retained earnings
Opening balance ' (203.10) (21.87)
Net loss during the year (20.29) (181.23)
Balances at the end of the year (223.39) (203.10)
Total other equity (214.76) (194.47)

3 ' Equity components of compound financial instruments

‘- Compound financial instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of contract. On the issuance of
i' compound financial instruments, the fair value of liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This
amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or

redemption. The equity component is classified under other equity.

Retained earnings
All the profits or losses made by the Company are transferred to retained eamings from statement of profit and loss.
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18

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Long term borrowings

Secured

Non convertible debentures®” 1,550.23 1,623.93
Unsecured

Compulsorily convertible debenture” 261.72 261.62

1,811.95 1,885.55

@ During the previous year, the Company had used the gross proceeds of 1,770,059,571 NCDs (along with the existing cash and cash equivalents), in
accordance with the agreed terms, as given below :

(1) repay existing indebtedness, including but not limited to prepayment penalties to existing lenders;

(ii) extend inter-company loans to ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited and its affiliates;

(iii) repay existing CCDs issued to affiliates post modification of terms to permit redemption;

(iv) pay expenses in relation to the issue of NCDs;

(v) make payments of any creditors (in the nature of trade creditors and indebtedness / obligations of similar nature) to the extent not included in
existing indebtedness and inter-company loans; and

(vi) for any other purpose(s) permitted by applicable law,

*Refer note 28 for terms of borrowings.

*Terms and conditions of conversion of Compulsorily convertible debenture (CCD)

During the earlier year, the Company had issued 15,209,056 unsecured compulsorily convertible debentures of Rs. 18 each to ACME Solar Holding
Limited. Interest rate of CCD is 10% p.a. to be accrued from commercial operation date (COD) of the project and during the moratorium period. Each
CCD shall be mandatorily converted into equity shares at fair value on the date of conversion.

Accordingly, Company had separated the liability and equity component of the CCD. The Company had determined market rate of interest as 10.50%
for identification of equity component of CCD.

During the current year, ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited has transferred its ownership in above mentioned CCDs to ACME Solar Energy
Private Limited.

Short term borrowings

Secured

Non convertible debentures 106.95 98.32
Unsecured
Loans from related parties® 0.25 0.13

107.20 98.45

* Refer note 28 for terms of borrowings.
@ Inclusive of accrued interest of Rs. 0.25 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 0.13 million)
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

19 Trade payables

Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note a below) 0.21 0.21
Due to others’ 0.64 0.60
0.85 0.81

: *Also includes trade payable to related party (refer note 29)
Note:-
a Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006"): - -

= i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each 0.21 0.21
< accounting year
ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the payments made - 5

to the supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payments (which have been paid but - -
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act,
2006.

iv) The amount if interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year, and - -

Bl ¥) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when - .
- the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
El deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

0.21 0.21
The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act (MSMED), 2006 has been determined to the extent identified and information available with the Company pursuant to Section 22
of the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006.

Trade payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

; In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
| Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

31 March 2023 Nat.diie Less than 1 1-2 yess F e More than 3 Total
year years

Undisputed dues - MSME" 0.01 - 0.20 - - 0.21

Undisputed dues - Others 0.64 - - - - 0.64

Disputed dues - MSME’ = = - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - -
Total trade payables 0.65 - 0.20 - - 0.85

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
31 M
arch 2022 Not due Less than 1 {52 years 2.3 yesrs More than 3 Total
year years
Undisputed dues - MSME" 0.02 0.17 0.02 - - 0.21
| Undisputed dues - Others - 0.60 - - - 0.60

Disputed dues - MSME' = = - = = -
Disputed dues - Others -
Total trade payables 0.02 0.77 0.02 = - 0.81
*MSME as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

20 Other financial liabilities

Interest accrued on non convertible debenture 20.71 22.02
Interest accrued on compulsorily convertible debenture 80.72 56.10
Capital creditors 1.98 1.98

Other financial liabilities
Related parties (refer note 29) 3.10 3.05
Others 1.18 445
107.69 87.60

21 Other current liabilities
Statutory dues 6.18 5.02

6.18 5.02
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

For the year ended For the year ended

| Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| 22 Revenue from operations
i Sale of electricity 280.53 274.54
| 280.53 274.54
it}
| 23 Other income
| Interest income
i Bank deposits 2.04 2.80
i Loans, advances etc (refer note 29) ‘ 45.89 29.22
| Others 0.59 0.55
| Excess provisions written back 3.46 -
‘ 51.98 32.57
|

Revenue from contracts with customers
Disaggregation of revenue
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue from contracts with customers ’
Based on nature of goods/ services )
Sale of electricity 280.53 274.54
Total revenue 280.53 274.54

b) Contract balances

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contract with customers:
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Receivables

Trade receivables ‘ 29.72 28.75
Unbilled revenue for passage of time 29.14 29.88
Total receivables (a) 58.86 58.63

Contract assets
Unbilled revenue other than passage of time - -
Total contract assets (b) - 3

Contract liabilities
Advance from customer i3 =
Total contract liabilities (¢) - -

Total (a+b-c) 58.86 58.63

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Contract liability is the entity's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the customer in advance. Contract
assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is required before payment of
consideration is due and the amount is billable. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue as and when the performance obligation is
satistied.

There are no contract assets and the contract liabilities during the year (31 March 2022: nil), therefore disclosure regarding significant
changes in contract assets and contract liabilities is not given.

¢) Performance obligation

The Company's performance obligation is satisfied at a point of time when the uni/tg,, = tricity are delivered as per the terms of the
agreement with the customer. £ \‘-':‘."( 20/g,
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d) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

For the year ended For the year ended

Earticalam 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Revenue as per contract 284.47 278.34
Adjustments:
Cash rebate (3.11) (2.84)
QOther adjustments (0.83) (0.96)
Revenue from contract with customers 280.53 274.54

€) Transaction price - remaining performance obligation

24

26

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognized as at the end of
the reporting period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognize these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical
expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as
the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity's performance completed till the reporting period.

There is no significant estimate involved in the recognition of revenue from contract.

Finance costs
Interest on

Term loans - 53.45
Non convertible debenture 163.34 107.70
Compulsory convertible debenture 27.46 27.45
Inter-corporate deposit 0.13 0.14
Delayed payment of taxes 0.10 -
Others 0.04 0.02
Amortisation of ancillary cost of borrowings 37.59 39.30
Other borrowing costs 0.30 77.01
228.96 305.07
Depreciation expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 102.96 102.95
102.96 102.95
Other expense
Operation and maintenance expenses 15.13 14.63
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and equipment 1.17 1.17
Amortisation of deferred expenses 1.17 1.17
Rates and taxes 0.36 0.43
Insurance 2.02 2.14
Legal and professional fees 0.26 1.49
Payment to auditors (refer note "a" below) 0.64 0.43
Miscellaneous expenses 0.01 0.02
20.76 21.48
Note:-
a) payment to auditors (inclusive of taxes) as
auditors 0.64 0.43
0.64 0.43
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27 Financial instruments

(i) Fair value hierarchy
There are no financial assets or liabilities measured at fair value in these financial statements.
(ii) Financial instruments by category In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Particilars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FVTPL* Amortised cost FVTPL* Amortised cost
Financial assets ~
Loans - 528.94 - 528.94
Other financial assets - 71.49 - 29.79
Trade receivable - 58.86 - 58.63
Cash and cash equivalents - 5.58 - 3.36
Other bank balances - 19.56 - 22.04
Total financial assets - 684.43 - 642.76
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 1,919.15 - 1,984.00
Other financial liabilities - 107.69 - 87.60
Trade payables - 0.85 - 0.81
Total financial liabilities - 2,027.69 - 2,072.41

*Fair value through profit and loss
The amortised cost of the financial assets and liabilities approximate to the fair value on the respective reporting dates.

(iii) Risk management

The Company’s activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed to and how the Company
manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

(A) Credit risk

2)
j

b)
0]

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure te credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and
cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other
counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls.

Credit risk management

Credit risk rating

The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific to
the class of financial assets,

A: Low credit risk on {inancial reporting date

B: Mederate credit risk

C: High credit risk

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Asset group Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances , other 12 month expected credit loss
financial assets and loans

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, there have been no defaults on financial assets of the Company by the counterparty. Loss rates
reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and historical economic conditions:

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided against the Company. The
Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. There have been no cases of write off with the
Company.

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, other financial

A: Low credit risk 684.43 642.76
assets and loans

Credit risk exposure

Provision for expected credit losses

The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assets —
31 March 2023 In Rs million unless otherwise stated

X Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of impairment
Particulars X =
carrying amount at default losses provision

Cash and cash equivalents 5.58 - 5.58
Other bank balances 19.56 - 19.56
Loans 528.94 - 528.94
Trade receivables 58.86 - 58.86
Other financial assets 71.49 — - 71.49
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(B

©)
a)

b)
i

31 March 2022 In Rs million unless otherwise stated

—

) Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of impairment

Particulars . i
carrying amount at default losses provision

Cash and cash equivalents 336 - 3.36
Other bank balances 22.04 - 22.04
Loans 528.94 = 52894
Trade receivables 58.63 - 58.63
Other financial assets 29.79 - 29.79

The Company's major trade receivables and unbilled revenue are only with government owned counterparty and are recovered as per the terms of the power
purchase agreement. Therefore, these trade receivables and unbilled revenue are considered high quality and accordingly no life time expected credit losses are
recognised on such receivables based on simplified approach. Any provisions against such receivables are for liquidated damages and not related to credit
worthiness of the counterparty. The Company considers that trade receivables are not credit impaired as these are receivable from Government undertaking,

The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality
external credit ratings.

The Company has given loans to group entities and the credit risk in relation to such loans has heen assessed as negligible.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when they are due.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalenis on the basis of expected cash flows, The Company takes
into account the liquidity of the market in which the Company operates.

Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity grouping based on their contractual maturities,
In Rs million unless otherwise stated

31 March 2023 On demand Less than 1 year 1-5 years Mn;:;:]:n s Total
Non-derivatives
Borrowings (including interest) 0.25 286.38 2,027.28 - 231391
Capital creditors - 1.98 - - 1.98
Compulsory convertible debentures* - 108.17 : 105.58 787.01 1,004.76
Trade payables - 0.85 - - 0.85
Other financial liabilities = 428 - - 4.28
Total 0.25 401.66 2,136.86 787.01 3,325.78
31 March 2022 On demand Less than 1 year 1 -5 years MU;E;I]_]SM 3 Total
Non-derivatives
Borrowings (Including interest) 0.13 266.33 2,291.11 - 2.,557.57
Capital creditors - 1.98 - - 1.98
Compulsory convertible debentures* - 83.46 109.51 814.09 1.007.06
Trade payables - 0.81 - - 0.81
Other financial liabilities - 7.50 - - 7.50
Total 0.13 360.08 2,400.62 814.09 3,574.92

*The Company does not expect any cash outflow in relation to the liability classified as compulserily convertible debenture; wherein only interest payout has been
considered.

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk
The Company does not have any foreign exchange risk as there are no foreign currency transactions.

Interest rate risk

Liabilities

The Company’s policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. The Company is not exposed to changes in market interest
rates through bank borrowings at variable interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

Below is the overall exposure of the Company 1o interest rate risk: In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Fixed rate borrowing

1,918.90

1,983.87

Total borrowings

1,918.90

1,983.87
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The Company’s fixed deposits are carried at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107,
since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure
Below is the overall exposure of the deposits:

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

L PR

©)

)

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| Fixed rate deposits 19.56 22.04
= Total deposits 19.56 22.04

The Company does not have any interest rate risk an these fixed deposits.
The Company has given loans to group entities with fixed rate of interest. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk.

Price risk
The Company does not have any other price risk than interest rate risk and foreign currency risk as disclosed above.

Capital management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company'’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company's policy is to keep an optimum gearing ratio.
The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade payables, less cash and cash equivalents.

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars 31 March 2623 | 31 March 2022
Borrowings 1.919.15 1,984.00
Trade payables 0.85 0.81
Other financial liabilities 107.69 87.60
| Less: Cash and cash equivalents 5.58 3.36
i Net debt 2,022.11 2,069.05
Equity 70.18 90.47
i Total equity 70.18 90.47
| Capital and net debt 2,002.29 2,159.52
l Gearing ratio (%) 96.65% 95.81%

In order to achieve this overall ohjective, the Company's capital management, amangst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants and attached to
the interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to

immediately call loans and borrowings.

This space is intentionally left blank




wmruard

“Afenuue

1wos pred oq [[is samjuaqap
J[QIIISATOD UOU UO 1SIIU]
‘SOIMUIIP S[qQII2ATOD

UOU 9821} 3O AJrmjewr

Jo awn ayy ye pred aq [jim

* ANInoas 199folg

Bupjuey puodas JaNss|, Y3 Se 01 paLsalal sl anoqe (8) pue (}) ydesSesed Ul paquosap [eIa1e[0) ayl

" A1IN33S 123f0.d BAISN|IX3 J2NSS|,, 3Y] SE 01 palisyal st aroqe (3) ydesBesed uj paguasap (ela2e)j0)
3yl -, Alunoas 103(0.d Janss|, 2yl se 0} pautayal sl anoqe (p) 01 () sydesFeled wouy paquassp
|eiz1e]|0) 3Y ] +,28pa|d aleys, ayi se 03 paulajal sl anoqe (e) ydesSeled U pagossp [BIS1L][0D By L
"ainjny pue juasadld Y1oq ‘SIUN0IIY IAN UINS JO 1paId ayl 01 BulA| 1o 01 paupals

1o ui payisodap aq 01 painbai o 03 pajipald ‘ul payisodap sajuadosd J3Y10 pue siuawlsaAUl
‘sju3LnIsu| ‘s311Indas ‘sAauow 3y || pue SJUN02IE Y3Ns uf SIUNOLWE ||e Juasaldal Yyajym saj31inaas
pue 513sse 9410 pue s3|geAISI3] ‘SMO|} YSED ||B Y3 J3y1aBo] ‘4anss| Jeyy Aq pajelado Buag

193[04d ay3 wouy Suisue Jo 03 ujuielsad Janss| 8yl Jo (SIASSY PAPN|IXT BY1 UBYL JIY10) SIUNOIIY

DM PUE S3|GBAISD3I ||B ‘'SMOJ4 USBI ‘S1qap Y00( ‘S}855e JUaLInd ayl Jaao Alunaas Supjues puodss e(g)
pue ‘aunin} pue Juasald Yy1oq ‘sJUNO32e YINs Jo UPaJd 3yl 03 SulA| Jo 01 paupaJd Jo ut

paysodap =aq o1 palinbal 10 03 paupaJd ‘ul pajisodap saiuadold Jay10 pUE SIUBLIISIAU] ‘SIUSLLNIISUI
'$31311N235 ‘sAuoLW Y] [|B PUB SIUNO0IE YINS U] SJUNOWE |[e Ju3saldal Yoiym S3|31in3as pue siasse
J3Y10 pue s3|geAjadal ‘SMOJ Ysed ||e yum Jayisdol (s1assy papn|ox3 ay) ueyl Jaylo) (Jayeasayl
pauado/painbae Jo 33UsISIXE Ul AJURLIND JBYIAYM) PA3( SIUNOITY PUE JSNJ ] JUBAB|RL 3Y] JO

SWLI] U} Janss| ay3 Aq paulelulew s1unoady 133(0ld UoWWOY Y3 Jaao A1INdas Supjues puades efy)
‘aimny pue juasaid yloq ‘sjunoooe

1ans Jo 1pa1a ay) o Jui4] 10 0} payIpalo Jo ur papsodap aq o) pannbai 1o o payiparo ‘ur paysodap
sarpadold Jayi0 pue SJUSUNSIAUT ‘SJUANLSUT ‘SOT)LINTAS ‘SABUOW 31} [[B PUE SIUNOJOE YONS U SJUNOWE
11 JUasa1daI [oIyMm SSBLINDIS PuE S)ISSE JAYJ0 PUE SI[QEATR02] “SMOJ YSED (1B yiim 19y1950) “paac]
§]UNOJ9Y PUB JSNIT, JUBAQI[AI Ay} JO SULIG} UI Janss] 3y} Aq paurejurew (1o)jealoy) pausdo/pannboe

10 30U3SIX3 UT AJUILING ISYIAYM) SJUNODOY MOIIST (IN AU 1940 A1Insas Surjuel 3sig u(a)

{1anssj e £q

pajesado Suraq 19301 Y} IIM UOHDAULOD UT JONSS] YONS Aq 0JUT PAISIUS SJUSWNIOP 193f01d Jayj0 pue
satorjod asuemsu] “(s)ydd JUBAS[31 Y} J9pun JAnss] oy JO sJYSLI 3y 1940 AJLIN0S unjuel Js1y v(p)
“(JONSS] YIS JO SA[qRAIR23I PUE S)GOP YOO ‘SMO]J T[SED ‘S}9SSE JUSLIND Ay}

‘5)aSSY POPN|IXH Sy} UBY) ISYI0) WUN020Y ITNATIS 3q2(] PAIRLYSAY 2] (111) PUE JUN0IIY JUSWSI0IUE
Jo1uag a3 (11) ‘renssy ayyy Jo “arnyny pue juesaid yoq Jendea pajjeoun pue sySu Asadod [enyospEu
‘[iampood Sutpnjour (s[qisueym pue o[qiSue)) sjasse sjqeasont ayj (1) 11940 £maas Fuppuer 15117 v(o)

uondurapas Suipnjour| aInjuagap S[qIISAUOS UOU JO (x&y {(s1085y papnjoxy
sajqeded 7p onp sajuow| uondwapss uo winmwexd ayy| Fwpoyypm| o Swipnioxa g ‘syyFu ployasea) uipniour) Janssy eyl Aq pajerado Suiag 109fo1g 2y 03 Surureptad
pue sagreqo 1ay3o “sjsesayul | “9z-8ny w Jurpus pue zz-qog|  FGurpnjour) Ianssy 3y} Jo (a1mny pue juasaid yjog) $12sS8 S[qRAOWILT oY) JoAQ Ajunodas Surjuer 1517 &(q)
118 yim 1oado) ‘jossay ped| woyy Funaess wowdedar s erd 9567°71 St fdnosn) pajornsay o1 Jo Joquual yoea Aq panssi|  saimuagaQ
Aue 10 A1progy oy Aedaid o steak ¢~ ur predsiaq [feys| 9yerisasour|  S(IOD S[qE[IEAR pue sareys AInba a1 yioq Jo (Juas 19d suo-AYJIy) 941 G 120 a3pard Fupyuer siy e(e)|  s[quuaAu0)
PANINUD 34 [[BYS I9MOLI0G YT, AINJUAGIP [IUIIATOD UON] aAnoelq :u0 28reyo nssed ted Juryuel 1SI1] 'PaIMOas 218 SIAPJOY WOIJ SAIMUSqA(] (A)NMa2s AIewilg UoN |1
. ueo[ .
junowe uvo] jo jusmiedasy juamAedar Jo sanua], aje. 3sagayuy SINLINIIS JO JANJEN . ou's

STULMOLIO] JO SULI],

8T

€T0T YIIEIA [€ Papud Jwad a1 Joj uoyewiogur L1ojeuridxa Jayjo pue sarajod Sununoddw Juediyiusis jo Lrewmng

606LS0DLAITOTHHO0EORY - NID
pajwry dealrg LZ1ouy Jfe[og JeSeuqnquey IWIY




Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2016PTCO057909

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

29 Related parties
I List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - related party disclosures

Ultimate Holding Company
MKU Holdings Private Limited

Intermediate Holding Company
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited (w.e.f. 01 June 2022)

Holding Company
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited (w.e.f. 01 June 2022)
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited (till 31 May 2022)

Fellow subsidaries (with whom transactions have been undertaken)
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited

ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited

ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited
ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited
ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited

Acme JTodhpur Solar Power Private Limited

Acme Nalanda Solar Power Private Limited

Acme Raipur Solar Power Private Limited

ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited
Nirosha Power Private Limited

ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited

Il Transactions with related parties and outstanding year end balances

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

For the year ended

Forki
axticplar 31 March 2023

S.No.

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Intermediate Holding
and Holding
Company

(A) |Transaction with related parties”

Intermediate Holding
and Holding
Company

Others

Others

1 |Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 0.02
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited 0.03

2 |Operation and maintenance expense

ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 15.13
3 |Interest paid on short term borrowings
ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited -
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited -

4 |Receipt of short term borrowings
ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited -
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited -

w

Payment of short term borrowings
ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited -
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited -

6 |Interest received on loans given
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited -

7  |Interest on compulsory convertible debentures
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited -
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited

8§ |Loan given
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited " -
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited ) -

9 |Receipt of loan given
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited -

236
0.09

14.63

29.17

27.45

483.04

0.03
0.11

4.00
12.60

4.00
12.60

10.00

10.00
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Synod.

Particular

As at
31 March 2023

Asat
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

(B)

QOutstanding balances - year end

Intermediate Holding
and Holding
Company

Intermediate Holding
and Holding
Company

Others

Others

Trade payables
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited

Loan given
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited

Related party payables
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited

Related party receivables”
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited

Interest accrued on inter corporate deposit given
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited

Short term borrowings
ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited

Interest acerued on compulsory convertible debentures

ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited

Co-guarantee given by fellow subsidiaries forming part|
of restricted group with respect to mon convertible]
debentures of the Company

ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited,
ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited,
ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited, ACME
Magadh Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Nalanda
Solar Power Private Limited, Acme Raipur Solar Power
Private Limited, ACME PV Powertech Private Limited,
ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited, ACME
Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited, ACME Jodhpur Solar
power Private Limited and Nirosha Power Private Limited

Co-guarantee given by the Company with respect to
non convertible debentures of fellow subsidiaries
forming part of restricted group

ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited
ACME QOdisha Solar Power Private Limited

Acme Jodhpur Solar Power Private Limited

Acme Magadh Solar Power Private Limited

Acme Nalanda Solar Power Private Limited

Acme Raipur Solar Power Private Limited

Acme PV Powertech Private Limited

ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited

Nirosha Power Private Limited

ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited

0.64

528.89

3.05
0.05

67.55

56.10
24.62

0.60

528.89

3.03
0.02

0.19

26.25

56.10

0.03
022

1,620.49

1,072.76
1,824.87
1,877.55
3,488.96

618.58

884.73
1,751.29
3,008.37
1,947.49
1,947.49
3,488.96

0.03
0.10

1,723.15

1,140.72
1,940,48
1,996.50
3,709.99

657.77

940,78
1,862.24
3,294.66
1,149.41
2,070.87
3,709.99

* The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

# The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken at each reporting period.
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30 Earnings/ (loss) per share
Both the basic and diluted loss per share have been calculated using the loss attributable to shareholders of the parent company as the numerator, i.e. no adjustments

31

32

33

to loss were necessary.

The reconciliation of the weighted average number of shares for the purposes of diluted loss per share to the weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the

calculation of basic loss per share is as follows:

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loss attributable to owners (20.29) (181.23)
Number of equity shares 28,493,700 28,493,700
Weighted average number of shares used in basic loss per share 28,493,700 28,493,700
Weighted average number of shares used in diluted loss per share 28,493,700 28,493,700
Basic loss per share (0.71) (6.36)
Diluted loss per share (0.71) (6.36)

Compulsory convertible debentures (CCD), which are convertible into variable number of equity shares based upon the fair value of the equity share on the date of

conversion, have not been considered in the calculation of earning per share.

Details of assets pledged

" The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are:

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars Axae As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current
Trade receivables 58.86 58.63
Cash and cash equivalents 558 3.36
Other bank balans.3 19.56 22.04
Loans 45.90 45.90
Other financial assets 67.74 26.44
Total 197.64 156.37
Non-current
Property, plant and equipment 1,443.83 1,548.93
Loans 483.04 483.04
Other financial assets 375 3.35
Total 1,930.62 2,035.32

Reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars Asat Cash flows Non cash changes Asat

31 March 2022 Additions Payment Interest expenses 31 March 2023
Long-term borrowings 1,983.87 - (102.66) 37.69 1,918.90
(including current maturities)
Short-term borrowings (net) 0.13 45.00 (45.00) 0.12 0.25
Interest accrued on borrowings 78.12 - (167.74) 191.05 101.43
Total liabilities from finamcial activities 2,062.12 45.00 (315.40) 228.86 2,020.58
Particulars As at Cash flows Non cash changes As at

01 April 2021 Additions Payment Interest expenses 31 March 2022
Long-term borrowings 1,674.53 1,746.75 (1,476.80) 39.39 1,983.87
(including current maturities)
Short-term borrowings (net) - 16.60 (16.60) 0.13 0.13
Interest accrued on borrowings 62.74 - (250.17) 265.55 78.12
Total liabilities from financial activities 1,737.27 1,763.35 (1,743.57) 305.07 2,062.12

Contingent liabilities:

Guarantee given by the Company with respect to non convertible debentures of fellow subsidiaries under restricted group:

In Rs million un

less otherwise stated

Particulars iy Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Co-guarantee issued (refer note 29) 22,001.05 22.473.41
Total 22,001.05 22,473.41
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34 Additional regulatory disclosures
A)  The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

a)

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particular Numerator Denominator 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 Variance
(a) Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 0.90 0.83 9.0%
(b) Debt equity ratio Total Debt Shareholders equity 27.35 21,93 24.7%
(c) Debt service coverage ratio (note 1) Earnings available for Debt Service 1.15 1.21 -4.6%

debt service .
(d) Retun on equity ratio (%) Net Profits after taxes Average -25.3% -100.1% 74.8%
— Preference Dividend Shareholder’s Equity
(if any)
(e) Inventory turnover ratio Net Sales Avg. Inventory Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
(f) Trade receivable turnover ratio Net Credit Sales Avg. Accounts 4.78 3.76 27.02% *
Receivable and
Unbilled Revenue
(g) Trade payable turnover ratio Net Credit Purchases Avg. Accounts 84.50 95.99 -11.98%
Payables
(h) Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Waorking Capital Negative Negative Negative
(i) Net profit ratio (%) Net profit Net sales -7.23% -66.01% 89.0%
(j) Return on capital employed ratio (%) (note 2) Eaming before Capital Employed 10.23% 8.59% 19.05%
interest and taxes

(k) Return on investment ratio (%) Income generated Average invested Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

from invested funds funds in treasury

investments

Reasons for variance
" Increase in sales and accounts receivables resulting in increas. .n ratio.

* Increase in net profit due to prepayment charges paid against prepayment of loan taken from financial institution in

ratio.
Notes :
Other explanatory points

previous year resulting in to improvement in

Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortizations + Interest + other adjustments like loss on

sale of Fixed assets etc.
Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments

“Net Profit after tax” means reported amount of “Profit / (loss) for the period” and it does not include items of other comprehensive income.

Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Tatal Debt + Deferred Tax Liability

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies, beyond the statutory period prescribed under the
The Company has not entered into any transaction which has not been recorded in the books of account, that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year.

The Company does not have any Benami property and further, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company, in this regard.
The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck off com panies, as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any ather person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding

that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(I) (a) During the current year, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), incl

(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

uding foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)

or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

Funds received from foreign entity (Funding Party):

(1) {b) During the previous year, the Company had received fund and loans as intermediary, details given below:

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Funding Party Date Amount
India Cleantech Energy (Foreign Portfolio Investor)
- |Address: 37 Sir William Newton Street, 7th Floor, Happy world House, Port Louis, Mauritius 12 August 2001 284.85
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

b) Funds lend to other entity (Ultimate Beneficiaries)

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Ultimate Beneficiaries Date Amount
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited (Holding Compan
Address: Plot 152, SEctor =44, Gumgraf'n, Haryina, 1520?)2 12 Angast 2021 285
¢) Co-gnarantee provided to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries: In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Ultimate Beneficiaries Date Amount
ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,171.77
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,993.30
ACME Qdisha Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 2,050.85
Acme Jodhpur Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 3,810.99
Acme Magadh Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 675.68
Acme Nalanada Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 966.39
Acme Raipur Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,912.93
Acme PV Powertech Private Limited 12 August 2021 3,384.35
ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,180.70
Nirosha Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 2,127.25
ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited 12 August 2021 3,810.99

During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company had raised funds amounting to Rs. 1,746.75 million through issuance of non-convertible debentures from India
Cleantech Energy (Funding Party). Out of such funds raised, the Company acting as intermediary, as agreed with the funding party, had loaned Rs. 284.85 million
to ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited (Ultimate Beneficiary) while the balance funds had been utilised towards repayment of then existing term loans and other

dues to banks/ financial institutions.

The Company has complied with relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999), Companies Act and the Prevention of Money-

Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

35 Segment reporting

The Company is engaged in the business of sale of electricity. Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the financial information of the Company as a
whole for decision-making and accordingly the Company has a single reportable segment. All the revenue has been billed to a single customer. Further, the
operations of the Company are limited within one geographical segment. Hence no further disclosure is required fo be made by the Company.

36 During the current year, the Company’s EBITDA from business operations continued to be positive and further, the Company earned cash profits and was able to
meet all its obligations. As at 31 March 2023, the Company’s current liabilities exceed the current assets by Rs. 22.21 million, in view of Company’s earlier decision
to lend its surplus money for long- term, to augment its interest income. The management basis the detailed business plan shall continue to earn cash profits during
subsequent years and is also confident of meeting all its liabilities as and when due. Further, the holding company has confirmed its financial support (including pre-
payment of inter corporate loan, if required) to enable the Company meet its liabilities, in case required.

37 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to current year’s classification. Such reclassification did not have any

impact on the current year financial statements.

38 Certain amounts (currency value or pecentages) shown in the various tables and paragraphs included in the financial statements have been rounded off or truncated

as deemed appropriate by company.

39 Subsequent event

The Company evaluated events and transactions, which occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to the date when financial statements were available

to be issued. There were no material subsequent event which were required to be disclosed.

For 8. Tekriwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 009612N

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076 N/N500013
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